

Adelaida A Zavala

aavalos71@yahoo.com | (909) 652-0229 | Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91737

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a dedicated compassionate Registered Nurse with over 10 years of health care experience striving for a position where I can master my skills and knowledge to grow effectively in the nursing field. I feel like my experience, and enthusiasm as well as my passion for nursing will help me provide excellent patient care with respect, trust, and advocacy. I am a great team player as I communicate and collaborate well with my colleagues and the management team.

WORK HISTORY

Concentra

Registered Nurse - Occupation RN 7/2020 - Present

- Provide initial contact of injured employee. Obtain history of presenting injury or sudden illness to determine mechanism
- Evaluate and Triage injury or sudden illness per company protocol, provide initial first aid and/or refer to most appropriate level of care
- Work with health and safety staff with educating employees on environmental hazards and appropriate management of chronic conditions
- Advocate for the injured/ill employee during the recovery process with the goal of safe return to work

Corona Regional Medical Center

Registered Nurse- Emergency Room 09/2021 - 02/2022

- Responds to emergency situations based upon nursing standards, policies, procedures, and protocol
- Adapt quickly to changing priorities while maintaining patient safety
- Recognize a change in condition and act accordingly within provided orders, notify physician as needed
- Ensure positive communication between patients, family, and staff
- Provide compassionate patient-centered care utilizing the nursing process

NCW Staffing

Registered Nurse - Emergency Room/Correctional 12/2020 - 04/2021

- Respond to emergency situations based upon nursing standards, policies, procedures, and company protocol
- Triage patient to detect deviations from normal by assessing patient concerns, notify physician as needed
- Assist physicians with mental health assessments, suicide prevention and medication administration

EDUCATION

West Coast University

Ontario, CA

01/2019

Bachelor of Science: Nursing

CERTIFICATIONS

- Registered Nurse (RN)-Board of Registered Nursing -Expires 12/2022
- Basic Life Support (BLS)-American Heart Association - Expires 10/2022
- Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)-American Heart Association - Expires 8/2022
- Certified professional Coder (CPC)- American Academy of Professional Coders-Expires 5/2022
- Certified Coding Specialist (CCS)- American Health Information Management Association-Expires 3/2023
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS)-American Heart Association- Expires 12/2023
- NIH Stroke Scale- International (NIHSSI) - American Academy of CME- Expires 8/2022

- Recognize a change in condition and act accordingly notify physician as needed
- Apply critical thinking while responding to emergency situations to ensure patient safety

JM Staffing

Registered Nurse - Clinic RN/Correctional RN 05/2020 - 11/2020

- Perform patient triage by for phone calls and walk ins, notify physician as needed
- Assist physicians with office procedures such as lab work, EKG's, wound care, ear lavage, and medication administration
- Educate patients on medications and chronic disease processes
- Respond to refill request-based company policies and procedures
- Maintain appropriate documentation (EMR/HER)

Pomona Valley Hospital Medical Center

Registered Nurse- Emergency Room 09/2019 - 05/2020

- Responds to emergency situations based upon nursing standards, policies, procedures, and protocol
- Adapt quickly to changing priorities while maintaining patient safety
- Recognize a change in condition and act accordingly within provided orders, notify physician as needed
- Ensure positive communication between patients, family, and staff
- Provide compassionate patient-centered care utilizing the nursing process

Kaiser Permanente

07/2000 - 10/2015

- Benefits Administration, Benefit Coding Analyst 07/2013 - 10/2015
- Clinical Documentation and Audit operations, Compliance Auditor 11/2006 - 07/2013
- Home Care Billing Unit, Compliance Auditor 01/2006 - 11/2006
- Medical Transportation Analyst 08/2000 - 01/2000
- Kaiser Claims Administration, Customer Service Advocate 9/1999 - 07/2000